

THE SUPREME COURT OF APPEAL **REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA**

MEDIA SUMMARY – JUDGMENT DELIVERED IN THE SUPREME COURT OF APPEAL

From: The Registrar, Supreme Court of AppealDate: 03 June 2011Status: Immediate

Please note that the media summary is intended for the benefit of the media and does not form part of the judgment of the Supreme Court of Appeal

Levin v Levin (644/09) [2011] ZASCA 114 (03 June 2011)

The Supreme Court of Appeal today dismissed an appeal against the decision of the South Gauteng High Court which found the will of the late Mrs Minnie Breslawsky dated 14 August 2002 valid.

The Supreme Court of Appeal found no reason to doubt the evidence of Mr Normal Miller, an attorney, who drew the disputed will and held that his evidence and that of the two witnesses to the signing of the will, established that it complied with the formalities required by s 2(1)(a) of the Will Act 7 of 1953.

---ends---